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HOHNKE, Mark 

From: DRAY, Sharon 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, 1 July 2015 11:32 AM 
HOHNKE, Mark; HYLAND, Linda 

Subject: FW: DET Loans Equipment Purchase 

Hi Mark and Linda- fyi below thanks 

SVl~YO"'- !:>Y~t) 
MSSWD Administration Officer 
Darling Downs South West Region 
Department of Education and Training 
178 Hume Street, PO Box 38,Toowoomba Qld 4350 
Ph (07) 4616 3740/Fax (07) 4616 3701 
Email sharon.dray@dete.gld.gov.au 

Tues, Wed, Thurs 

From: HOUSTON, Michelle (mhous1) [mailto:mhous1@eq.edu.au] 
Sent: Friday, 26 June 201S 2:21 PM 
To: DRAY, Sharon 
Subject: RE: DET Loans Equipment Purchase 

Hi Sharon 

I will arrange for a purchase order to be processed and signed by the Principal. 

Regards 
Michelle 

Michelle Houston 
Business Service Manager 
Gabbinbar State School 
Ph: 46315222 
Fax:45315200 

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential, 
privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the 
permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or 
otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality 
attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you 
have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly 
attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the 
State of Queensland or the Department of Education and the Arts. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of 
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Education and the Arts disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being 
infected by computer virus or other contamination. 

From: DRAY, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.DRAY@dete.gld.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2015 2:19PM 
To: HOUSTON, Michelle (mhous1) 
Cc: HOHNKE, Mark; SLATIER, Jolene (jslat101) 
Subject: DET Loans Equipment Purchase 
Importance: High 

Hi Michelle- Mark Hohnke, Student Services have approved the purchase of a Mygo Hip Belt (quote 
attached- with the funds held at Gabbinbar SS. It would be appreciated if you 
could raise a purchase order thanks? 

Jolene Slatter from TWSS has requested the equipment which will be part of the DDSW loans pool. Please 
contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you 
Kind Regards 
SVtC!Y'OVI- t:>VCl !::J 
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

Tucs, Wed, Thurs 

From: SLATIER, Jolene (jslat101) [mailto:jslat101@eg.edu.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2015 1:41 PM 
To: DRAY, Sharon 
Subject: DET Loans Equipment Purchase 
Importance: High 

Hi Sharon, 

Mark has approved the purchase of the equipment, as per the e-mail below. 
I've attached the quote.

Please let me know if there is anything else I need to do. 

Kind regards, 
Jolene 

Jolene Slatter 
Physiotherapist 

Queensland Government I Department of Education and Training 
Base: Toowoomba West Special School, 26 Gladstone Street, Toowoomba QLD 4350 
E: jslatlOl@eq.edu.au I P: 07 4638 6325 I F: 07 4638 6300 I M:
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Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

Disclaimer: This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. 
If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you must not 
disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached 
to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you have received this message in error please notify the 
sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed ln this message do not necessarily represent the official posif1on or 
opinions of the State of Queensland or the Queensland Department of Education and Training. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of Education and 
Training disclaims all liability for loss or damage to personal property arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other contamination. 

From: HOHNKE, Mark [mailto:Mark.HOHNKE@dete.gld.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2015 1:38 PM 
To: SLATTER, Jolene (jslat101) 
Cc: DRAY, Sharon; HYLAND, Linda 
Subject: RE: DET Loans Equipment 

Hi Jolene 

Yes, that's absolutely fine. I'm happy for you and Sharon to go ahead and purchase this with the funds held at 

Gabbinbar SS. 

Once it is purchased, it will need to be registered as belonging to the regional pool of equipment. 

Regards 

Mark Hohnke 1 Principal Advisor- Student Services 
Darling Downs South West Region 
Department of Education & Training 
Queensland Government 
178 Hume St I Toowoomba Q 4350 
T 46163745 I M F 46163701 
E mark.hohnke@dete.qld.gov.au 

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to 
copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named 
above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any 
privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you have 
received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. 

From: SLATTER, Jolene (jslat101) [mailto:jslat101@eg.edu.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2015 11:03 AM 
To: HOHNKE, Mark 
Subject: DET Loans Equipment 
Importance: High 

Hi Mark, 

I've been speaking with Sharon Dray about some equipment troubles I've been having and she suggested I ask you 
whether we are able to purchase another item of equipment out of the Student Services funds held at Gabbinbar SS. 

The issue I have is that there is a DET owned Leckey Mygo Stander currently on loan at Stanthorpe State School and 
unfortunately, the pelvic belt on the stander has become too small for the student who is using it. Everything else 
fits well with room to grow, but the pelvic belt size means we soon won't be able to safely use the stander anymore. 
I spoke to the supplier, and they have a larger pelvic belt available a including freight (quote attached). I've 
searched the database for another stander that would work, but there appears to be nothing available. I can see 
that extending the life of this current stander with an extra belt would be a lot better option than the school, family 
or region having to source a whole new stander. 

Is this something that could be purchased by DET and added to our loans pool? 
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.. 
Any advice would be greatly appreciated. 

Kind regards, 
Jolene 

Jolene Slatter 
Physiotherapist 

Queensland Government I Department of Education and Training 
Base: Toowoomba West Special School, 26 Gladstone Street, Toowoomba QLD 4350 
E: jslat101@eq.edu.au I P: 07 4638 6325 I F: 07 4638 6300 I M: 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

Disclaimer: This message (including attachments) is intended far the addressee named above. It may also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. 
If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you must not 
disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached 
to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error.lf you have received this message in error please notify the 
sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or 
opinions of the State of Queensland or the Queensland Department of Education and Training. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of Education and 
Training disclaims all liability for loss or damage to personal property arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other contamination. 

************************************************************************************** 
************* 

IMPORTANT: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or 
private information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) to 
whom it was intended to be sent and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, 
alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate authority. 

If the email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me 
immediately, destroy any hard copies of this email, and delete it and any copies of it from your computer 
system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to the email is not waived or destroyed by that 
mistake. 

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, 
defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with your 
computer system). 

************************************************************************************** 
************* 
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RE: Order equipment thanks- Enterprise Vault Archived Item Page 1 of5 

From DRAY, Sharon Date Tuesday, 26 May 2015 8:51:56 AM 

To HOUSTON, Michelle (mhous1) 

Cc SlATTER, Jolene Uslat101); HOHNKE, Mark; HYlAND, Linda 

Subject RE: Order equipment thanks 

~imaqe001.png (52 KB HTML) ~imaqe002.jpg (6 KB HTML) ~image003.jpg (4 KB HTML) 

Hi Michelle- thank you 

SV!GirOVI- DrGI!::J 
MSSWD Administration Officer 
Darling Downs South West Region 
Department of Education and Training 
178 Home Street, PO Box 38,Toowoomba Qld 4350 
Ph (07) 4616 3740/Fax (07) 4616 3701 
Email sharon.dray(QJdete.gld.gov.au 

Tues, Wed, Thurs 

I£! cid:image001 .png@01CFE3A6.218CB6EO 

From: HOUSTON, Michelle (mhous1) [mailto:mhous1@eq.edu.au] 
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2015 3:10PM 
To: DRAY, Sharon 
Subject: RE: Order equipment thanks 

Hello Sharon 

I have faxed the order this afternoon (as per your request). 

Regards 
Michelle 

Michelle Houston 
Business Service Manager 
Gabbinbar State School 
Ph:46315222 
Fax 45315200 

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential, privileged and/or 
subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the permission of the author. If you are not 
the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this 
message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you 
have received this message in error. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any 
computer. Unless explicitly attributed. the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or 
opinions of the State of Queensland or the Department of Education and the Arts. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of 
Education and the Arts disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by 
computer virus or other contamination. 

From: DRAY, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.DRAY@dete.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 20 May 2015 11:41 AM 
To: HOUSTON, Michelle (mhous1) 
Cc: SlATTER, Jolene Uslat101); HOHNKE, Mark 
Subject: Order equipment thanks 

Hi Michelle- Valerie has advised that this order can be processed by Gabbinbar SS which is where the Student Services 
money is kept. Are you able to raise a purchase order thanks? Jolene Slatter from TWSS has requested the equipment 
(all terrain wheels for a Kaye Walker). Please contact me if you have any questions. 
Thank you 
Kind Regards 

Sh~YOVI- t:>VGI!::J 

https://ev-mailbox.res.eq.edu.au/Enterprise Vault!ViewMessage.asp?Vaultld= 1056827 ... 13/08/2015 
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.RE: Order equipment thanks- Enterprise Vault Archived Item 

MSSWD Administration Officer 
Darling Downs South West Region 
Department of Education and Training 
178 Humc Street, PO Box 38,Toowoomba Qld 4350 
Ph (07) 4616 3740/Fax (07) 4616 3701 
Email sharon.dray(Q:Idete.gld.goy.au 

Tues. Wed, Thurs 

l£i cid:image001 .png@01 CFE3A6.218CB6EO 

From: ODELL, Valerie 
Sent: Wednesday, 20 May 2015 11:05 AM 
To: DRAY, Sharon 
Subject: RE: DET Loans Question 

Hi Sharon 

Do you need an asset number for this? Usually we only do asset numbers for greater than $500. 

If not, a purchase order could processed from the school. 

Regards 

Valerie 

"I only check my emaU 2-3 times per day. If your matter requires my urgent attention, please contact me on 4616 3749." 

Valerie Odell 1 Corporate Services Officer 

Corporate Finance Toowoomba, Finance Branch, 
Department of Education, Training and Employment (DETE) 
Queensland Government 
178 Hume Street 1 Toowoomba OLD 4350 
PO Box 38 IToowoomba OLD 4350 
T 46 163 7491 F 46 163 701 1 E Valerie ODELL@dete.qld.qov.au 1 http://dete.qld.qov.au/ 

JEi Descrip 
tion: 
Descrip 
tion: 
Descrip 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 

J1 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

From: DRAY, Sharon 
Sent: Wednesday, 20 May 2015 10:45 AM 
To: ODELL, Valerie 
Cc: SLATTER, Jolene UslatlOl); HOHNKE, Mark; HOUSTON Michelle 
Subject: FW: DET Loans Question 

Page 2 of5 

Hi Valerie- Jolene Slatter is wishing to order a piece ofSWD equipment which will be funded by the Student Services 
money held at Gabbinbar SS. Are you able to order the Kaye Walker? Please make the invoice out to 
Michelle Houston, BSM, Gabbinbar State School (thanks Michelle). 
Thank you 

SV\CWOII'v DrCl):j 

MSSWD Administration Officer 
Darling Downs South West Region 

https:/ /ev-mailbox.res.eq .edu.au!Enterprise Vault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultld= 1056827... 13/08/2015 
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
Email sharon.drav@dete.gld.gov.au 

Tues. Wed. Thurs 

I! cid:image001.png@01CFE3A6.218CB6EO 

From: SLATTER, Jolene (jslatl01) [mailto:jslatl01@eg.edu.au] 
Sent: Monday, 18 May 2015 4:05 PM 
To: DRAY, Sharon 
Cc: HOHNKE, Mark; DE REGT, Rineke 
Subject: DET Loans Question 

Hi Sharon 

Page 3 of 5 

As per the e-mail below, please find attached a quote from for the all-terrain wheels to be added to a Size 3 Kaye 
Walker. 
Unfortunately

Please let me know if there is any more information I can provide. 

Kind regards, 
Jolene 

Jolene Slatter 
Physiotherapist 

Queensland Government I Department of Education and Training 
Base: Toowoomba West Special School, 26 Gladstone Street, Toowoomba QLD 4350 

E: jslatlOl@eq.edu.au 1 P: 07 4638 6325 1 F: 07 4638 6300 I M:

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

Disdoimer: This message Oncludir'!g attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidenti;al, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to 

forward this message to others, you must first obtain the permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or 

otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understcmd th<Jt any pr1vilege or confidentiality att<Jched to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because 

you have received this message in error. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the 

opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the State of Queensland or the Queensland Department of Education and 

Training. Whilst ;a !I care has been taken, the Department of Education and Training disclaims all liability for loss m damage to personal property arising from this message being 

infE'cted by computer virus or other contamination 

From: HOHNKE, Mark [mailto:Mark.HOHNKE@dete.qld.qov.au] 

Sent: Monday, 18 May 2015 3:32 PM 
To: DE REGT, Rineke; LINNAN, Linda 

Cc: SLATTER, Jolene (jslat101); DRAY, Sharon; HYLAND, Linda 
Subject: RE: DET Loans Question 

HI Rineke 

I wouldn't see a problem with this. 

There are some funds that we have based at Gabbinbar State School for the purpose of loans equipment that would cover this. 

Could you and Jolene link in with Sharon Dray (MSSWD admin and our current loans administrator) re the purchase of this? Is a 
second quote available? If not that's ok- contact Sharon and she will liaise directly with Gabbinbar to pay the invoice once it is 

received. 

Hope that convoluted process makes sense! 

Regards 

https:! /ev-mailbox.res.eq.edu.au/Enterprise VaultNiewMessage.asp?Vaultld= 1056827... 13/08/2015 

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest

s 78b(2)(e) of the RTI Act 



File B - DDSW Region - RTI Application 340/5/3613 -Document 16 of 76

, RE: Order equipment thanks- Enterprise Vault Archived Item 

Mark Hohnke 1 Principal Advisor- Student ServiCes 

Darling Downs South West Region 

Department of Education & Training 

Queensland Government 

178 Hume St I Toowoomba Q 4350 

T 46163745 I M I F 46163701 

E mark.hohnke@dete.qld.aov.au 

(E! Description: Description: https://oneportal.deta.qld.gov.au/SiteCollectionlmages/signature.jpg?wax-

Page 4 of5 

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential. privileged and/or subject to copytight. If you wish to 

forward this message to others, you must first obtain the permission of the author. !f you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, 

communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not 

waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any 

computer. 

From: DE REGT, Rineke 
Sent: Monday, 18 May 2015 12:06 PM 
To: HOHNKE, Mark; UN NAN, Linda 
Cc: Slatter, Jolene 
Subject: FW: DET Loans Question 

Hi Mark, 

Would there be any money anywhere for such an addition? 
Thank you for considering. 
Cheers, Rineke 

From: SLATTER, Jolene UslatlOl) [mailto:jslatlOl@eq.edu.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 13 May 2015 2:04 PM 
To: DE REGT, Rineke 
Subject: DET Loans Question 

Hi Rineke, 

I have a student in who is currently using a Size 3 Kaye Walker from the DDSW Equipment Loans Pool. The school and 
parents have recently been asking me about options for walkers that are more all-terrain, as the Kaye Walker doesn't allow the 
student to go on the school oval or any uneven surfaces, and we'd like her to be able to participate in more PE and whole school 
sport activities with her peers. 

I did some investigating and found tha ave "all-terrain" wheels that can be added to a Kaye Walker. I received a 
quote and they cost including freight. I was just wondering whether this is something that DET could fund to be added to 
the Kaye Walker on loan. I know budgets are tight, but couldn't hurt to ask! 

We are also looking into other options for the family to fund this themselves, but their CAEATI funding has pretty much run out 
with other equipment they have purchased. 

Any thoughts would be greatly appreciated. 

Kind regards, 
Jolene 

Jolene Slatter 
Physiotherapist 

Queensland Government I Department of Education and Training 
Base: Toowoomba West Special School, 26 Gladstone Street, Toowoomba QLD 4350 
E: jslat101@eq.edu.au 1 P: 07 4638 6325 1 F: 07 4638 6300 I M

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

Discl<:~imer: This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to 

forward this message to others, you must first obtain the permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or 

otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because 

you have received this message in error. If you have received thrs message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the 

opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the offictal position or opinions of the State of Queensland or the Queensland Department of Education and 

https:/ /ev-mailbox.res.eq.edu.au/Enterprise VaultNiewMessage.asp?Vaultld= 1056827 ... 13/08/2015 

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest
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s 78b(2)(e) of the RTI Act 
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• 
RE: Order equipment thanks- Enterprise Vault Archived Item Page 5 of5 

Training. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of Education and Training disclaims all liability for loss or damage to personal property arising from this message being 

infected by computer virus or other contamination. 

*************************************************************************************************** 

IMPORTANT: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private 
information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) to whom it was intended to 
be sent and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print 
or copy this email without appropriate authority. 

If the email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me immediately, destroy 
any hard copies of this email, and delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any legal privilege and 
confidentiality attached to the email is not waived or destroyed by that mistake. 

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or 
interference by third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer system). 

*************************************************************************************************** 

https://ev-mailbox.res.eq.edu.au!Enterprise Vault!ViewMessage.asp?Vaultid= I 056827. .. 13/08/2015 
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HOHNKE, Mark 

From: HINDER, Liz 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Thursday, 11 December 2014 3:31 PM 
Rowen, Chris (crowe5@eq.edu.au) 
HOHNKE, Mark; HYLAND, Linda 

Subject: FW: New SWD Loans items 

Dear Chris, 

Yes, as per email 25.09.14 below, much of the equipment requested was ordered, has w been processed, labelled, 
etc and is ready for loan. In addition to items below, the 2 Throne toilet arms/surrounds/steps eventually arrived 
after considerable chasing. 

As per email16.09.14, I can confirm no detailed quote was received for this item prior to the last purchasing round. 
This may be an item your team wish to advocate for in the 2015 purchasing round. As next year, I 
anticipate Mark and the team will perhaps need to be in contact with you more regularly in your regional rep. role 
for the SWD Specialised Loans Equipment group. 

Please refer to the attached version of the SWD specialised loans equipment tracking spreadsheet and share with 
your AVT-PI team, however, a OnePortal version will be available for the commencement of 2015, so that other 
school staff may be referred to a locked 'point in time' version 

~~~~ 
Cd!lJ 

SWD Equipment 
Loan Tracking D ... 

Sincerely, 

Liz Hinder I A/Principal Education Officer- Student Services 
& Senior Advisor-Occupational Therapy- Darling Downs South West Region 

Department of Education, Training and Employment 
Queensland Government 
Darling Downs South West Regional Office 
PO Box 38 I Toowoomba OLD 4350 
178 Hurne Street I Toowoomba 
T +617 4616 3736 IF +617 4616 3701 
M
E liz.hinder@dete.qld.gov.au I htto://www.education.qld.gov.au/studentservices 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

Disclaimer: 
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

Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in th'1s message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the State of 
Queensland or the Queensland Department of Education, Training and Employment. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of Education 

1 
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I 

Training and Employment disclaims all liability for loss or damage to personal property arising from this message being infected by computer virus 
or other contamination. 

From: HINDER, Liz 
Sent: Thursday, 25 September 2014 1:24PM 
To: shill191@eq.edu.au; 'Christine Collins' (ccoll159@eq.edu.au); Rowen, Chris (crowe5@eq.edu.au); 
mtoom2@eq.edu.au; bwhit320@eq.edu.au; mwatk1@eq.edu.au; Brown Cheryl; Fawdon, Jessica; Hickey Anita; 
McGee Belinda; PATTON, Emma-Lee; Pip Hughes; Sparkes Vicki; Barton, Anne; King, Jenny; Reedman, Sarah; Sands, 
Bethany; Slatter, Jolene; Tharumanatan, Shantini 
Cc: HYLAND, Linda 
Subject: New SWD Loans items 

Dear Colleagues, 

Please be aware the items below from {requested from your professional groups) have now arrived 
and form part of the DDSW Regional SWD Loans equipment. 

They won't be on the database just yet until Sharon' however I am aware some of you have been keen and 
awaiting trial for a while 

• Primary Sized Adjustable Chair: each; Pelvic and Shoulder Strap { each); Head 
Rests each) Foot plate each). Sliders

• Cut-out table {750mm X 750mm): each; tote tray extra); Pin adjustment {for 
height adjustability)-

• Toilet Step 

It you have a need please submit Loans form using items descriptor {versus id number) asap, so that equipment can 
go out to your students/schools prior to transferring to storage. 

Sincerely, 

Liz Hinder 1 A/Principal Education Officer- Student Services 
& Senior Advisor-Occupational Therapy- Darling Downs South West Region 

Department of Education Training and Employment disclaims all liability for loss or damage to personal property arising from this message being 
infected by computer virus or other contamination. 

From: HINDER, Liz 
Sent: Tuesday, 16 September 2014 3:01 PM 
To: Chris Rowen 
Subject: RE: Back2Go 

I will check orders with Sharon, but not likely unless detailed quotes were provided with requests prior to the last 
purchasing round. 
Sorry, can't look at these records now to see if that occurred .. to attend to. 

Liz Hinder 1 A/Principal Education Officer- Student Services 
& Senior Advisor-Occupational Therapy- Darling Downs South West Region 

From: Chris Rowen [mailto:crowe5@eg.edu.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 16 September 2014 2:59PM 

2 

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interestSection 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interestSection 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interestSection 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest

tion 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - co

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - c

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

To: HINDER, Liz 
Subject: Back2Go 

Hi liz 
Has the region purchased any of these yet? 

Chris Rowen AVT PI (DDSW) 

Gabbinbar State School 

189 Stenner St 

T oowoom ba Q 4350 

46315279 

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential, 
privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the 
permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate 
or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality 
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

3 

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest
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1000448475 x Adustable Posture Chair Primary Size see long text 15.04.2015 MILES SS X 

(Regatta Blue 

1000457161 x Potty Chair Jnr Size wStainlessSteel PRODUCT KA1SOJ 15.04.2015 MSSWDTWMBA X 

Legs &Harness 

1000448482 x Clear Coated Timber Toilet Step Step Height Hand rails adjust in 30mm 15.04.2015 PITTSWORTH SS X 

150mm Non Slip increments 

1000383897 x INVACARE Birdie Electric Hoist 170KG Pivot Sling with Head Support and 15.04.2015 STANTHORPE SS X 

Hygiene Sling 

1000448476 x Adustable Posture Chair Primary Size see long text 15.04.2015 TWMBA BASEMENT X 

(Regatta Blue 

1000448478 x CutoutTable 750x750mm with rails see long text 15.04.2015 TWMBA BASEMENT X 

three sides 

1000448479 x CutoutTable 750x750mm with rails see long text 15.04.2015 TWMBA BASEMENT X 

three sides 

1000448480 x CutoutTable 750x750mm with rails see long text 15.04.2015 TWMBA BASEMENT X 

three sides 

1000448585 x Throne 3 in 1 Toilet Support Rail and see long text GB13A0016928 15.04.2015 TWMBA BASEMENT X 

Step 

1000448481 x Clear Coated Timber Toilet Step Step Height Hand rails adjust in 30mm 15.04.2015 TWMBA WST SPEC X 

150mm Non Slip increments 
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G 0 0 0 S R E C E I P T S L I P 

Goods receipt date : 17.09.2014 

Plant 1203 

00074135 

Current date 

1203 Toowoomba Geo Area 

Page 1 

: 17.09.2014 

PO 4500260715 
Purchasing Group: A23 

Delivery Note 
Asset 10004486000000Throne 3 in 1 Toilet Support Rail and Step 

Item Material Description 
Unloading Point Goods Recipient 

0001 
E00001234727 
0002 
E00001234727 

560.00 

Mvt Type 101 

Throne 3 in 1 Toilet Support Rail 

Children's Step 

Issued by:E00001234727 

Vendor Part Number 

R31PC 

Step 

No. 5000666380 

Vendor : 
RO DDSW Qld 

Qty Unit 

Total: 

Value 

n 47(3)(b) of the R
T

I A
ct - contrary to the public interest

s 78b(2)(e) of the R
T

I A
ct 



Pages 32 through 33 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
s 78b(2)(e) of the RTI Act 
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To: 

Deliver to: 

Department of Education, Trainrng and 
Employment 

Purchase order 4500260715 

Date: 22.08.2014 

Vendor No: 6006953 

Purchasing Contact V ODELL 

Queensland 
Government 

ABN: 76337613647 

Page 1 of 2 

Dept of Education, Training & Employment 
Toowoomba Geo Area 
178 Hume Street 
TOOWOOMBA OLD 4350 

Telephone 

Delivery Date 

07 4616 3749 Fax t ··a;)l =--~ ·~- ",_,_ 1.§~ 
01.09.2014 

AUSTRALIA Unless othervvise stated, this Purchase Order is subject to: 

Invoice to: 

• the Short Form Conditions of Contract for the Provisions of Goods and/or Services Version 004 -
dated 1 July 2012; or 

Please send invoice to the delivery address. • for ICT purchases- the GITC V5.02 Part 2, GJTC General Order and relevant GITC Module Order(s) 
and GITC Schedule(s); and 

• if applicable, the Working on Department of Education, Training and Employment Facilities. 

The terms and conditions are available at http://deta.qld.gov.au/procurementlpurchase-terms-conditions.html 

Terms of Payment: Within 30 days Due net 
ddress Attention: Valerie Odell/Liz Hinder 

MR 1000448600 

Item Material Description Order qty. Unit Price/Unit Net Value GST 

00010 Throne 3 in 1 Toilet Support Rail 
Your material Number: R31 PC 
• The 3 in 1 Rail is designed for safety and comfort and benefits a range of users from the average build to the larger build person 
s. This Rail enables the user to have support close to the body, where it is most needed. The user is able to lower safely onto the 
toilet and pushing up from the seat is also much easier. The Rail is safer than over frames as it is rigidly fixed to the toilet pa 
n, and also does not need to be removed for other users. The handles can also be folded down in order to facilitate a wheelchair tra 
nsfer. Additionally, either one or both handles can be removed to suit some requirements. 

00020 Children's Step 
Your material Number: Step 
The Children's Step has been developed to assist children access the toilet with more independence, when used in conjunction with th 
e Throne Toilet Rail. The Step is attached to the side brackets of the Rail, and can fold up against the front of the pan when not i 
n use. The Step is height adjustable and will fit all Throne Adult and Children's Toilet Support Rails. As per Quotation No. KW1408 
15 

Please note: 
1. All deliveries must be accompanied by a delivery docket and/or invoice that quote the Purchase Order Number. 
2. Prices and product changes must be communicated to the Purchasing Contact and approved prior to delivery. 

Gross Value 

345.00 

215.00 

S
ection 47(3)(b) of the R

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

Department of Education, Training and 
Employment 
Purchase order 

Date: 

Vendor No: 

4500260715 

22.08.2014 

6006953 

Order qty. Unit Price/Unit Net Value 

Queensland 
Government 

ABN: 

Page2 of2 

76337613647 

GST Gross Value 

Total Including GST ~0.00 

s 78b(2)(e) of the R
T

I A
ct 
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ODELL, Valerie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Do Not Reply at SAP Support <No_reply.SAP@dete.qld.gov.au> 

Thursday, 21 August 2014 4:08 PM 
ODELL, Valerie 

Document 0000242695 approved 

The shopping cart created with number 242695 has been approved. 

Please assign and process resulting Purchase Requisition. 

This e-mail was generated automatically. 
Please do not reply. 

1 
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Supplier: 
Company 

Name 
Date 

StudentServices
21.08.2014 

Goods recipient: 
ToowooDO 
Toowoomba DO 
Valerie ODELL 
178 Hume St 
TOOWOOMBA QLD 4350 

Item Product number Description Subm. deadline/ext. Supplier product no. 
bid. 

Delivery date/ Order quantity Unit Price per unit 
Performance eeriod 

1 Throre 3 in 1 Toilet 
Support Rail 

21.08.2014 

Item long text 
·,The 3 in 1 Rail is designed for safety and comfort and benefits a 
range of users from the average build to the larger build .persons. This 
Rail enables the user to have support close to the body, where it is · 
most needed. The user is able to lower safely onto the,loilet and 
pushing up from the seat is also much easier. The Rail is safer than 
over frames as it is rigidly fixed to the toilet pan, and also does not 
need to be removed for other users. The handles can also be folded down 
in order to facilitate a wheelchair transfer. _Additionally, eith~r one 
or both handles can.be removed to suit some requirements. 

R31PC 

2 Children's Step Step 

01.09.2014 

Item long text 
The Children's Step has been developed to assist children access the 
toilet with more-independence, when used in conjunction with the Throne 
Toilet Rail. The Step is attached to the side brackets of the Rail, and 
can fold up against the front of the pan when not in use. The Step is 
height adjustable and will fit all Throne Adult and Children's Toilet 
Support Rails. 

As per Quotation No. KW140815 

Total value: 
Tax amount: 

Total value (gross): 

Net value 

560.00 AUD 
0.00 AUD 

560.00 AUD 

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest

s 78b(2)(e) of the RTI Act 

s 78b(2)(e) of the RTI Act 
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Quaensliimd 
GCJ~trnment 

G 0 0 D 8 R E C E I P T S L I P 

Goods receipt date : 17.09.2014 

Page 1 No. 5000666381 

Current date : 17.09.2014 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ------
Plant 

Delivery Note 
Asset 

1203 1203 Toowoomba Geo Area 

00074134 
10004485850000Throne 3 in 1 Toilet Support Rail and Step 

PO 4500260632 
Purchasing Group: A23 

Vendor : 
RO DDSW Qld 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Item Material 
Goods Recipient 

0001 
E00001234727 
0002 
E00001234727 

560.00 

Description 
Unloading Point 

Throne 3 in 1 Toilet Support Rail 

Children•s Step 

Vendor Part Number 

R31PC 

Step 

\000 4 
' 

,., 
tL 

Qty 

Total: 

Unit Value 

-~::-

) 

~ .. 

j 
'./ -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------_) 

Mvt Type 101 Issued by:E0000123~727 

47(3)(b) of the R
T

I A
ct - contrary to the public interest

s 78b(2)(e) of the R
T

I A
ct 



Page 39 redacted for the following reason:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
s 78b(2)(e) of the RTI Act 
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• ODEll, Valerie 

From: DRAY, Sharon 

Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, 2 September 2014 3:39 PM 
ODELL, Valerie 

Subject: SWD equipment no's 

Hi Valerie- there's a different number on each piece 

eg on one of the railings the number is GB 13AOO 16928 
on the other set of railings the number is GB13A0016947 

MSSWD Administration Officer 
Darling Downs South West Region 
Department of Education, Training and Employment 
'78 Hume Street, PO Box 38,Toowoomba Qld 4350 

h (07) 4616 3740/Fax (07) 4616 3701 
Email sharon.dray@dete.gld.gov.au 

Tues, Wed, Thurs 

1 



Page 41 redacted for the following reason:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
s 78b(2)(e) of the RTI Act 
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To: Department of Education, TraiL ,g and 
Employment 

Purchase order 

Date: Queensland 
Government 

Vendor No: 

4500260632 

21.08.2014 
6006953 ABN: 76337613647 

Deliver to: 
Dept of Education, Training & Employment 
Toowoomba Geo Area 
178 Hume Street 
TOOWOOMBA OLD 4350 
AUSTRALIA 

Purchasing Contact 

Telephone 

Delivery Date 

V ODELL 

0746163749 

01.09.2014 

Unless otherwise stated, this Purchase Order is subject to: 

Page 1 of2 

Fax 

Invoice to: 

• the Short Form Conditions of Contract for the Provisions of Goods and/or Services Version 004-
dated 1 July 2012; or 

Please send invoice to the delivery address. • for ICT purchases- the GITC V5.02 Part 2, GITC General Order and relevant GITC Module Order(s) 
and GITC Schedule(s); and 

• if applicable, the Working on Deparlment of Education, Training and Employment Facilities. 

The terms and conditions are available at http://deta. qld.gov.au/procurement/purchase-terms-conditions.html 

Terms of Payment: Within 30 days Due net 
Deliver A\lention Liz Hinder- SWD DDSWR Student Services 
~MR 1000448585 

Item Material Description Order g!y., Unit Price/Unit Net Value 

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

GST 

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
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To: Department of Education, Training and 
Employment 
Purchase order 

Date: 

Vendor No: 

4500260632 

21.08.2014 

6006953 

Queensland 
Government 

ABN: 

Page 2 of 2 

Total Including GST 

76337613647 

$560.00 

s 78b(2)(e) of the R
T

I A
ct 
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ODELL, Valerie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ODELL, Valerie 

Thursday, 21 August 2014 11:10 AM 

Purchase Order 4500260632 - Quotation KW140815. 
PO 4500260632 Med TechMobility.pdf 

Attached is purchase order 4500260632 for Quotation Number KW140815. 

"I only check my emaii2-J times per day. If your matter requires my urgent attention, please contact me on 4616 3749." 

Valerie Odell 1 Corporate Services Officer 
Corporate Finance Toowoomba, Finance Branch, 
Department of Education, Training and Employment (DETE) 
Queensland Government 
178 Hume Street I Toowoomba OLD 4350 
PO Box 38 IToowoomba OLD 4350 
T 46 163 7491 F 46 163 701 IE Valerie.ODELL@dete.qld.qov.au I http://dete.qld.gov.au/ 

;--;i ~~~i- -~ 

·;·.~.;;,~*-;~',.· --~--~~7 ;·::-/~-;, 

i't_~:::­
~.-/~:i 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 

~ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

1 

s 78b(2)(e) of the RTI Act 
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ODELL, Valerie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Do Not Reply at SAP Support <No_reply.SAP@dete.qld.gov.au> 
Monday, 18 August 2014 1:22 PM 
ODELL, Valerie 

Document 0000242475 approved 

The shopping cart created with number 242475 has been approved. 

Please assign and process resulting Purchase Requisition. 

This e-mail was generated automatically. 
Please do not reply. 

1 
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Supplier: ~ii_opr:iri9~~iE~~'-·--- _______ .... -~-~--~~----·- ·: -~=:~ -~:-~::·· 
Company Number : 242475 

Name E00001234727 18.08.201411:58 

Goods recipient: 
ToowooDO 
Toowoomba DO 

Date 18.08.2014 

Valerie ODELL I. ' ,--,··; 
q. b 0 cD2 J.c:_f."") b.:) ex 178 Hume St 

TOOWOOMBA OLD 4350 

Item Product number Description Subm. deadline/ext. Supplier product no. 
bid 

Delivery date/ Order quantity ' 
.. 

Unit ~dee per ~nit 
Performance [Jeriod 

1 Throne 3 in 1 Toilet 
Support Rail 

01.09.2014 

Item long text 
·,The 3 in 1 Rail is designed for safety and comfort and benefits<! 
range of users from the ·average build to the larger build persons.This 
Rail enables the user to have suppor( close to the body; where it is. · 
most needed. The user is able tcilpwer safely ontothe:toilei and 
pushing up from the seatis also much easier. The Rail, is safer ilii3n 
over frames as it is rigidly fixed to the toilet pan; andaiso does not 
need to be removed for other users. The handles can als·o be folded down 
in order to facilitate awheelt::hair transfer. Additionally, ~ither. one 
or both handles canbe removed to suit some requirements. 

R31PC 

2 · ·. · Children's Step Step 

01.09.2Q14 .

lteiT] long text 
The Children's St_ep has been developed io assist children access the 
tor let with more independenci( when used in conjunction with the Throne 
Toilet RaiL The Step is attached to the side brackets of the Rail, and 
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
ODEll, Valerie 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Hi 

ODELL, Valerie 
Thursday, 14 August 2014 1:45 PM 

Quote request for Student Services 

High 

You have had previous correspondence with Liz Hinder NPrincipal Education Officer- Student Services back in April 
2014. 

Could you please send through a written quote for the following: 

Toilet Throne standard rail 3 in 1 powder coated: Step: 

Regards 

Valerie 

"I only check my email 2-3 times per day. If your matter requires my urgent attention, please contact me on 4616 3749." 

Valerie Odell 1 Corporate Services Officer 
Corporate Finance Toowoomba, Finance Branch, 
Department of Education, Training and Employment (DETE) 
Queensland Government 
178 Hume Street 1 Toowoornba OLD 4350 
PO Box 38IToowoomba OLD 4350 
T 46 163 749 1 F 46 163 701 IE Valerie.ODELL@dete.qld.gov.au 1 http://dete.qld.gov.au/ 

·~~~ 
~I?LL 
.. ,l.r-,.· 

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

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - con

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - cont

s 78b(2)(e) of the RTI Act 

s 78b(2)(e) of the RTI Act 
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Queensland 
Government 

• 
G 0 0 D S R E C E I P T S L I P Page 1 

Goods receipt date 

Plant 

Delivery Note 
Cost Centre 

Item Material 
Goods Recipient 

0001 
E00001234727 
0002 
E00001234727 
0003 
E00001234727 
0004 
E00001234727 

832.00 

: 13.11.2014 Current date : 13.11.2014 

1203 

327500 
2001426 

1203 Toowoomba Geo Area 

STT-SOE-N-DD&SWQ SALARIES & ADMIN 

Description 
Unloading Point 

Potty Chair - Junior Size 

Stainless Steel Legs for Potty Chair 

Standard y-Harness Strap 

Freight~ handling & insurance 

PO 4500258610 
Purchasing Group: A23 

Vendor Part Number 

KA150J 

KA15L 

KA15S 

FREIGHT 

1000 4co1 lb I 

Mvt Type 101 Issued by:E00001234727 

• 
No. 5000674715 

Vendor : 
RO DDSW Qld 

Qty 

Total: 

Unit 

i 

/(#!.•'. I . 
( .. 
I 1~ 
~-.--1..._ 

value 

ection 47(3)(b) of the R
T

I A
ct - contrary to the public interest

s 78b(2)(e) of the R
T

I A
ct 



Page 49 redacted for the following reason:
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
Please send invoice to the delivery address. 

Terms of Payment: Within 30 days Due net 
ttention: Linda LinnanNalerie Odell 

Item Material Description 
00010 Potty Chair- Junior Size 

Your material Number: KA150J 

Department of Education, Training and 
Employment 

Purchase order 4500258610 

Date: 20.06.2014 
Vendor No: 6062400 

Purchasing Contact V ODELL 

Telephone 07 4616 3749 

Delivery Date 25.06.2014 

Unless otherwise stated, this Purchase Order is subject to: 

ABN: 76337613647 

Page 1 of 2 

Fax 

• the Shott Form Conditions of Contract for the Provisions of Goods and/or Services Version 004-
dated 1 July 2012; or 

• for ICT purchases- the GITC V5.02 Pelt 2, GITC General Order and relevant GITC Module Order(s) 
and GITC Schedule(s); and 

• if applicable, the Working on Depattment of Education, Training and Employment Facilities. 

The terms and conditions are available at http://deta.qld.gov.au/procurementlpurchase-terms-conditions.html 

Order qty. Unit Price/Unit Net Value GST Gross Value 

Complete with potty bowl and pelvic strap seat width internal: 340mm. Fixed seat height 370mm; MUW 100kg. 

00020 Stainless Steel Legs for Potty Chair 
Your material Number: KA15L 
(set of 4) convert to adjustable height 

00030 Standard y-Harness Strap 
Your material Number: KA155 
Items as per QUOTE 361933 dated 22/04/2014 

00040 Freight, handling & insurance 
Your material Number: FREIGHT 
As per Quote 361933 dated 22/04/2014 

Please note: 
1. All deliveries must be accompanied by a delivery docket and/or invoice that quote the Purchase Order Number. 
2. Prices and product changes must be communicated to the Purchas,Contact and approved prior to delivery. • 

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

F(om: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

. Do Not Reply at SAP S.upport.::: NoJeply.SAP@dete.qld.gov.au > 
Friday, 20 June 2014 3:50 PM 
ODELL, Valerie 

Document 0000240355 approved 

The shopping cart created with number 240355 has been approved. 

Please assign and process resulting Purchase Requisition. 

This e-mail was generated automatically. 
Please do not reply . 

• 

• 

1 



Pages 52 through 54 redacted for the following reasons:
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

'-' Department of Education, Train~ and 
Employment 
Purchase order 4500260627 

Date: 21.08.2014 
Vendor No: 6090482 

Purchasing Contact V ODELL 

Telephone 0746163749 

Delivery Date 01.09.2014 

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
• for ICT purchases- the GITC V5.02 Part 2, GITC General Order and relevant GITC Module Order(s) 

and GITC Schedule(s); and 
• if applicable, the Working on Department of Education, Training and Employment Facilities. 

The terms and conditions are available at http://deta.qld.gov.au/procurementlpurchase-terms-conditions.html 

Terms of Payment: Payable immediately Due net 
efer to Quotation Number 01496 
ttentlon: Liz Hinder OT DDSWR Student Services Unit 

DDSWR Students with Disability Unit 
djustable Posture Chair; Pelvic & Shoulder Strap; Adjustable Headrest; Adjustable Footplate; Sliders 
MR1000448475 
MR1 000448476 
MR1000448477 
utout Table with rails on three sides & Adjustable Height Legs; Pn Adjustable Leg spring pin; Tot Tray 
MR1000448478 
MR1000448479 
MR10004484BO 
lear Coated Timber Toilet Step 
MR1000448481 
MR 1 000448482 

Item Material 

00010 

Descrjption Order qty. Unit 

Adjustable Posture Chair 
Your material Number: SN018 
Primary Size, Height Range 300-450mm COLOUR: Chair upholstery - Regatta Blue 

00020 Pelvic & Shoulder Strap 
Your material Number: SN01BPSS 

Please note: 
1. All deliveries must be accompanied by a delivery docket and/or invoice that quote the Purchase Order Number. 
2. Prices and product changes must be communicated to the Purchasing Contact and approved prior to delivery. 

Price/Unit Net Value GST Gross Value 

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
00030 Adjustable Headrest 

Your material Number: SN01BHR 
00040 Adjustable Footplate 

Your material Number: SN01BFP 
00050 Sliders 

Your material Number: SN01BSL 
00060 Cutout Table 

Your material Number: TDI 

Department of Education, Training and 
Employment 

750 x 750mm with rails on three sides and adjustable height legs.#Height Range= 470mm to 850mm Colour: Cream table tops 

00070 Pin Adjustable Leg Option 
Your material Number: TDOPE 
Spring Pin Locates Leg In 50mm Increments 

00080 Tote Tray Option 
Your material Number: TDHI 

00090 Clear Coated Timber Toilet Step 
Your material Number: AS01 
150mm Non Slip Step Height Handrails Adjust in 30mm Increments from 500 to 800mm high 

00100 Freight 
Your material Number: Freight 
Refer to Quote 01496 dated 14/8/2014 

Total Including GST $6,212.96 

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
Thursday, 21 August 2014 9:56AM 

HINDER, Liz; DRAY, Sharon 
Purchase Order 4500260627 -Quotation Number Q1496 
PO 4500260627 Caps Educational Furniture and Equipment.pdf 

Could you please process the attached purchase order. 

Please mark delivery to attention: Liz Hinder OT Student Services. 

Thank you 

Regards 

)!erie 

"I only check my email 2-3 times per day. If your matter requires my urgent attent;on, please contact me on 4616 3749." 

Valerie Odell 1 Corporate Services Officer 
Corporate Finance Toowoomba, Finance Branch, 
Department of Education, Training and Employment (DETE) 
Queensland Government 
178 Hume Street 1 Toowoomba QLD 4350 
PO Box 38 IToowoomba OLD 4350 
T 46 163 7491 F 46 163 701 IE Valerie.ODELL@dete.qld.qov.au I http://dete.qld.gov.au/ 

'i[.£t-~ 
~~~~{; 

·- ' __ .i 
}c· 

~----~ 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 

) 
r;;/] Please consider the environment before printing this e·mail 

1 

s 78b(2)(e) of the RTI Act 
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ODEll, Valerie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Do Not Reply at SAP Support <No_reply.SAP@dete.qld.gov.au > 

Tuesday, 19 August 2014 3:55 PM 
ODELL, Valerie 

Document 0000242476 approved 

The shopping cart created with number 242476 has been approved. 

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

Number : 
Name StudentServices_CapEducational 
Date 18.08.2014 

Item Product number· Des<;ription Subrn. deadline/ext. Supplier product no. 
bid 

Delivery date/ Order quantity 
Performance period 

1 

01.09.2014 

Item long text 
Primary Size, Height Range 300-450mm 
COLOUR: Chair upholstery- Regatta Blue 

2 

01.09.2014 

3 

·s 
01.09.2014 

6 

61.09.2014 . 

Item long text 

Unit :Price per unit Net value 

Adjustable Posture SN01B 
Chair 

EA 

Pelvic & Shoulder SN01BPSS 
Strap 

~A 

Adjustable Headrest SN01BHR 

EA 

Adjustable Footplate SN01BFP 

E:.A 
Sliders SN01BSL 

EA 

Cutout Table TOI 

EA 

750 x 750mm with rails on three sides and adjustable height legs.#Height 
Range= 470mm to 850mm 
Colour: Cream table tops 

7 Pin Adjustable Leg TDOPE 
Option 

01.09.2014 EA 

Total value: 
Tax amount: 

5,648.12 AUD 
564.84 AUD 

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



Page 60 redacted for the following reason:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
s 78b(2)(e) of the RTI Act 
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0 

ODELL, Valerie \j{L~l&r 

From: HINDER, Liz 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, 15 August 2014 10:45 AM 
ODELL, Valerie 

Subject: RE: Quote: Ql496 

Yes excellent thank you. 

In terms of the colour selection for the 
Chair upholstery- Regatta Blue please 

Table tops- Cream please if able to be stipulated. 

Thanks for your help. 

Jease note the change of phone and fax numbers below. 

Liz Hinder 1 NPrincipal Education Officer- Student Services 
& Senior Advisor-Occupational Therapy- Darling Downs South West Region 

Department of Education, Training and Employment 
Queensland Government 
Darling Downs South West Regional Office 
PO Box 38 1 Toowoomba OLD 4350 
178 Hume Street 1 Toowoomba 
T +617 4616 37361 F +617 4616 3701 
M 
E liz.hinder@dete.qld.gov.au I http://www.education.gld.gov.au/studentservices 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

lsclaimer: 
this message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to 
copyright. If you wish to !onward this message to others, you must first obtain the permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named 
above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or othenwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any 
privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you have 
received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. 

Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the State of 
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
Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 3:12PM 
To: HINDER, Liz 
Cc: LINNAN, Linda 
Subject: FW: Quote: Q1496 
Importance: High 

Hi liz 

Attached is the quote from Can you please confirm the quote for me to do the shopping cart for 

Kath's Approval. 
1 

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest

s 78b(2)(e) of the RTI Act 
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Regards 

Valerie 

"I only check my email2-3 times per day. If your matter requires my urgent attention, please contact me on 4616 3749." 

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
PO Box 381Toowoomba QLD 4350 
T 46 163 7491 F 46 163 701 1 E Valerie.ODELL@dete.qld.gov.au I http://dete.qld.qov.au/ 

':lfitJ!"' 

~~ 
.::..P; ..• ~ 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future . 

.J:;. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

From [mailto
Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 2:24PM 
To: ODELL, Valerie 
Subject: Quote: Q1496 
Importance: High 

Hi Valerie 

Quote for the 8 items attached. 

) 

) 

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public in s 78b(2)(e) of the RTI Act 

s 78b(2)(e) of the RTI Act 
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0 0 D S R E C E I P T S L I P 

ods receipt date : 22.07.2014 Current date 

ant 1203 1203 Toowoomba Geo Area 

• 
Page 1 

: 22.07.2D14 

PO 4500258 614 
Purchasing Group: A23 

• 
No. 5000658841 

Vendor : 
RO DDSW Qld 

livery Note 
set 

: 00072830 
: 2001426 INVACARE Birdie Electric Hoist 170KG 

em Material Description Vendor Part Number Qty Unit Value 
ods Recipient Unloading Point 

01 Invacare Birdie Electric Hoist 170kg 3000503.E3BOO~Ol25 EA 
DOD1234 727 
D2 Pivot Sling with Head Support 17241 EA 
0001234727 
03 Pivot Sling with Head Support 17242 EA 
0001234727 
04 Pivot Sling with Head Support 17243 EA 
0001234 727 
05 Pivot Hygiene Sling 17392 EA 
0001234727 
06 Pivot Hygiene Sling 17393 EA 
0001234727 

---------
Tota:;.: 

520.00 

lOCO 3'6§s97 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

t Type 101 Issued by:E00001234727 
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



Page 64 redacted for the following reason:
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
Please contact Liz Hinder DDSWR Toowoomba 
~6163736 to confirm delivery date 
pelivery to 
~tanthorpe State School 
Principai/BSM 
Marsh Street 
~TANTHORPE OLD 4380 

• Department of Education, Trainirfand 
Employment 

Purchase order 4500258614 

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

• for /CT purchases- the G/TC V5.02 Part 2, GITC General Order and relevant G/TC Module Order(s) 
and GITC Schedule(s); and 

• if applicable, the Working on Department of Education, Training and Employment Facilities. 

The terms and conditions are available at http:l!deta.qld.gov.au!procurementlpurchase-terms-conditions.html 

lliml Material Description Order gty. Unit Price/Unit Net Value GST Gross Value 
00010 lnvacare Birdie Electric Hoist 170kg 

Your material Number: 3000503.E3B00-0125 
-With maximum space for the user, the Birdie offers a truly comfotable lift and transfer to or from beds, chairs or even the floor­
Maximises space for the user even when the lifter is in the highest position Gives a very comfortable lift and transfer since the u 

ser can easily be rotated in the lifter Folds quicly and easily Electric leg adjustment Compact without compromising on comfort 115c 
m length 67.5cm width 1 04cm with leg spread lift range 46.5-173.5cm Standard yoke 12.5cm ground clearance 170kg SWL 40.8kg hoist wei 
ght 3 years frame warranty 2 years electronics and motor warranty 1 year battery warranty including optional Pivot Frame ($375.00) 

00020 Pivot Sling with Head Support 
Your material Number: 17241 

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
Small (Mesh) SWL205 

00030 Pivot Sling with Head Support 
YoJr material Number: 17242 
Medium (Mesh) SWL 205 

00040 Pivot Sling with Head Support 
Your material Number: 17243 
Large (Mesh) SWL 205 

00050 Pivot Hygiene Sling 
Your material Number: 17392 
Medium (Mesh) SWL 205 

00060 Pivot Hygiene Sling 
Your material Number: 17393 
Large (Mesh) SWL 205 AS PER QUOTE WW140501 

Department of Education, Training and 
Employment 
Purchase order 

Date: 

Vendor No: 

4500258614 

20.06.2014 

6006953 

Order qty. Unit Price/Unit Net Value 

Queensland 
Government 

ABN: 

Page 2 of 2 

76337613647 

GST Gross Value 

Total Including GST $4.520.00 

~------------------·----------------._--------------~--~1 • 

S
ection 47(3)(b) of the R

T
I A

ct - contrary to the public interest

s 78b(2)(e) of the R
T

I A
ct 
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ODELL, Valerie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Do Not Reply at SAP Support < No_reply.SAP@dete.qld.gov.au> 
Friday, 20 June 2014 3:49 PM 
ODELL, Valerie 
Document 0000240368 approved 

The shopping cart created with number 240368 has been approved. 

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

Delivery point: 
Stanthorpe State School 
Principai/BSM 
Liz Hinder 
Marsh Street 
STANTHORPE-STANTHORPE STATE SCHOOL 

Number : 
Name 
Date 19.06.2014 

Item Product number Description Subm. deadline/ext. Supplier product no. 
bid 

Delivery date/ Order quantity Unit Price per unit Net value 
Performance period 

1 lnvacare Birdie 3000503.E3B00-0125 
Electric Hoist 170kg 

25.06.2014 

Item long text 
-With maximum space for the. user, the Birdie offers a truly comfotable 
lift and transfer to or from beds, chairs or even the floor 
- Maximises space for the user even when the lifter is in the highest 
position 
Gives a very comfortable lift and transfer since the user can· easily be 
rotated in the lifter 
Folds quicly and. easily 
Electric leg adjustment 
Compact without compromising on comfort· 
115cm length 
67.5cm width 
1 04cm with leg spread 
lift range 46.5-173.5cm 
Standard yoke 
12.5cm ground clearance 
170kg SWL 
40.8kg hoist weight 
3 years frame warranty 
2 years electronics and motor warranty 
1 year battery warranty 
including optional Pivot Frame

2 Pivot Sling with Head 
Su ort 

17241 

Total value: 
Tax amount: 

4,520.00 AUD 
0.00 AUD 

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest

s 78b(2)(e) of the RTI Act 

s 78b(2)(e) of the RTI Act 
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Item Product number 

Delivery date/ Order quantity 
Performance period 

25.06.2014 

Item long text 
Small (Mesh) SWL20

3 

25.06.2014 

Item long text 
Medium (Mesh) SWL

4 

25.06.2014 

Item long text 
Large (Mesh) SWL 2

5 
25.06.2014 

Item long text 
Medium (Mesh) SWL

Page 2/4 " 

SKi;,PP!h9;~!i1gl~~~Zff~i~~~~!E~-!:I:fifi1t~;r~i2:1i:~J 
Number : 240368 
Name 
Date 19.06.2014 

Description 

Unit 

EA 

Subm. d~adline/ext. Suppli(!r, j:lrof!uct no. 
bid" 

Pivot Sling with "-'a'">rl. 

Suppg£t 
EA 

Pivot Hygiene Sling ·· 
:EA 

''.>;): __ - :'/~;i o,. 

Pivot HJ:gierieSiifJg ..... 

• 

6 

25.06.2014 

Item long text 

EA .

Large (Mesh)SVVL.20"5 · 

fot.item' 1 

Account assignment 

Quantity 

1.00 

·. ·--:·,,;, . __ ,_. 
::.• :- .. :::i:·::,·.::,•,-: .. : 

i~signe;.fto 
Asset1000383897 
1000383897 

Total value: 
Tax amount: 

Total value (gross): 

4,520.00 AUD 
0.00 AUD 

4,520.00 AUD 

G/L account 

162100 

Business area 

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest

s 78b(2)(e) of the RTI Act 
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t 
sland 
1ment 

0 D S R E C E I P T S L I P 

is receipt date : 22.07.2014 

1t 1203 

Current date 

1203 Toowoomba Geo Area 

Page 1 

: 22.07.20H 

PO 4500258608 
Purchasing Group; A23 

Lvery Note 
t Centre 

00013098 
2001426 STT-SOE-N-DD&SWQ SALARIES & ADMIN 

n Material 
:ls Recipient 

l 
]01234727 
1 
)01234727 
l 
)01234727 

33.91 

Description 
Unloading Point 

Multi Function Table 

Resonance Board 1200 x 600mm 

Packaging, Insurance & Freight 

Type 101 Issued by:E00001234727 

Vendor Part Number 

LN02 

LN03A 

FREIGHT 

..--, 
1( ~ t-.· .- ,. ,.1 
I . <' :\\, :> , ' ' • ' 

' ,_J 

No. 5000658843 

Vendor
RO DDSW Qld 

Qty Unit 

EA 

EA 

EA 

Total: 

Value 

S
ection 47(3)(b) of the R

T
I A

ct - contrary to the public interest

on 47(3)(b) of the R
T

I A
ct - contrary to the public interest

s 78b(2)(e) of the R
T

I A
ct 
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s 78b(2)(e) of the RTI Act 
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.. ' 
~,9DELL, Valerie 

From: 
Sent:. 
To: 

Monday, 23 iune 2014 7:22AM .c:.::~.:c... 

ODELL, Valerie 
Subject: Re: PUrchase Order 4500258608 - Multi Function Table Resonance Board 

Hello Valerie, 

Thank you for you order for the MFA Table and Res board 

On 20 Jun 2014, at 4:00pm, ODELL, Valerie <Valerie.ODELL@dete.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

Could you please confirm that you have received this purchase order for DDSWR Toowoomba DETE. 

regards 

Valerie 

"I only check my email 2-3 times per day. If your matter requires my urgent attention, please contact me on 4616 3749." 

Va I erie 0 de II I Corporate Services Officer 
Darling Downs South West Region 
Department of Education, Training and Employment (DETE) 
Queensland Government 
178 Hume Street I Toowoomba QLD 4350 
PO Box 38 IToowoomba QLD 4350 
T 46 163 749 1 F 46 163 701 IE Valerie.ODELL@dete.gld.gov.au I http://dete.qld.qov.au/ 
<imageOO l.jpg> 

r;/] P\t:.c.se consider the environment before printing this e-mail c;~- -~ , 

1 

Sect

s 78b(2)(e) of the RTI Act 

s 78b(2)(e) of the RTI Act 
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*********************************************************************************~**** 

************* ./ 

IMPORTANT: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or 
private information and filily be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person{s)'h~'""'·~· .we 

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

<P04500258608 Cap Education for DDSWR Toowoomba.pdf> 

2 

} 

) 
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To: 

Deliver to: 
Please refer to delivery details recorded below each item. 

Invoice to: 
Please send invoice to the delivery address. 

Terms of Payment: Payable immediately Due net 

.l1!un 
00010 

Material Description 

Multi Function Table 
Your material Number: LN02 

Please Deliver To 
DEPT EDUCATION TRAINING & EMPLYMT 
Linda Linnan 
Valerie Odell .. 
178 HUME STREET 
TOOWOOMBA-DDSWR TOOWOOMBA OLD 4350 
AUSTRALIA . 

00020 Resonance Board 1200 x 600mm 
Your material Number: LN03A 

Please Deliver To 
DEPT EDUCATION TRAINING & EMPLYMT 
Linda Llnnan 
Valerie Odell 
178 HUME STREET 
TOOWOOMBA-DDSWR TOOWOOMBA OLD 4350 
AUSTRALIA 

Please note: 

Department of Education, Trainh-(g and 
Employment 

Purchase order 4500258608 

Date: 20.06.2014 
Vendor No: 6090482 

Purchasing Contact V ODELL 

Telephone 0746163749 

Delivery Date 25.06.2014 

Queensland 
Government 

l 
ABN: 76337613647 

Page 1 of 2 

Fax 

Unless otherwise stated, this Purchase Order is subject to: cl. 

• the Short Form Conditions of Contract for the Provisions of Goods and/or Services Versibn 004 -
dated 1 July 2012; or 

·for ICT purchases- the GITC V5.02 Part 2, GITC General Order and relevant GITC Module Order(s) 
and GITC Schedule(s); and 

• if applicable, the Working on Department of Education, Training and Employment Facilities. 

The terms and conditions are available at http://deta.qld.gov.au!procurementlpurchase-terms-con~itions.html 

Order!':!~ Unit Price/Unit Net Value GST Grdss Value 

~ 
lf 
e 

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

4500258608 

20.06.2014 

6090482 

Queensland 
Government 

ABN: 763376-£647 

I 
~ 

Page 2 of 2 

,---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------~~-------. 
Description Item Material 

00030 Packaging, Insurance & Freight 
Your material Number: FREIGHT 

Please Deliver To 
DEPT EDUCATION TRAINING & EMPLYMT 
Linda Linnan 
Valerie Odell 
178 HUME STREET 
TOOWOOMBA-DDSWR TOOWOOMBA OLD 4350 
AUSTRALIA 

-

Order gty. Unit Price/Unit Net Value 

Total Including GST 

GST Gross Value 

-I 
" 1 

~---_j·· 

S
ection 47(3)(b) of the R

T
I A

ct - contrary to the public interest

s 78b(2)(e) of the R
T

I A
ct 
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·'oDELl, Valerie 

. from: -,;~. ~- .-:­
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Do Not Reply at SAP . .Support <No_reply.SAP@dete.qld gqv:a>L> _, 
Friday, 20 June 2014 3:49PM 
ODELL, Valerie 

Document 0000240316 approved 

The shopping cart created with number 240316 has been approved. 

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

Number 
Name 
Date 

Po 

240316 

18.06.2014 
.,. .. _. 

Subril.deadline/ext. Supplier product no. 
bid 

Net value 

LN02 

LN03A 

25.06.2014 

3 Packaging, Insurance FREIGHT 

25.06.2014 

ACC()Unt ~s~sign..rient 
Qpiu1tity.> 

& Fr~ight 

Assignei:I.1:o... . .. 

Cost.c~hte~ 2oo1426 

Total value: 
Tax amount: 

Total value (gross): 

1,093.91 AUD 
109.39 AUD 

1,203.30 AUD 

GIL account 

530304 

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



Page 78 redacted for the following reason:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
s 78b(2)(e) of the RTI Act 
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t 
tnsland 
lrnment 

J 0 D S R E C E I P T S I. I P 

)ds receipt date : 22.07.2014 

mt 1203 

Current date 

1203 Toowoomba Geo Area 

Page 1 

: 22.07.2014 

PO 4500258605 
Purchasing Group:A23 

livery Note 
3t Centre 

INV00484725 
2001426 STT-SOE-N-DD&SWQ SALARIES & ADMIN 

~m Material Description 
Unloading Point )dS Recipient 

J1 
)001234727 
l2 
)001234727 

l. 00 

: Type 101 

Mondeo Blue Hip Delt Size 2 

Freight 

Issued by:E00001234727 

i .. 

Vendor Part Number 

GSP339900 (415N82=SK05 

AAFOOOOOl 

Asse1 

No. 5000658838 

Vendor :
RO DDSW Qld 

Qty 

Total: 

Unit 

EA 

EA 

Value 

S
ection 47(3)(b) of the R

T
I A

ct - contrary to the public interest

47(3)(b) of the R
T

I A
ct - contrary to the public interest

s 78b(2)(e) of the R
T

I A
ct 



Page 80 redacted for the following reason:
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

6034379 

V ODELL 

07 4616 3749 

25.06.2014 

Unless othervvise stated, this Purchase Order is subject to: 

Queensland 
Government 

ABN: 

Page 1 of 2 

763376•13647 

• the Short Form Conditions of Contract for the Provisions of Goods and/or Services Version 004-
dated 1 July 2012; or 

, __ .• 

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

Item 

00010 

Material Description Order gty. Unit Price/Unit Net Value GST Gross Value 

Mondeo Blue Hip Belt Size 2 
Your material Number: GSP339900 (415N82=SK05 
Please refer to quotation QTE000130722 Contact person: Linda Linnan 46163711 

Please Deliver To 
DEPT EDUCATION TRAINING & EMPLYMT 
Valerie Odell . 
178 HUME S1:R·EET 
TOOWOOMBfvDDSWR TOOWOOMBA QLD 4350 
AUSTRALIA 1• 

00020 Freight 
Your material Number: AAF000001 

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

4500258605 

20.06.2014 

6034379 

Queensland 
Government 

ABN: 

Page 2 of2 

Total Including GST 

76337613647 

$282.50 

., 

s 78b(2)(e) of the R
T

I A
ct 
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' . 
•:. ODELL, Valerie 

From: 

To: 
Subject: 

Do Not Reply at SAP Support < No_reply.SAP@dete.qld.gov.au> 
Thursday, 19 June 2014 12:05 Pl\k ;;::-_._=.c 

ODELL, Valerie 
Document 0000240304 approved 

The shopping cart created with number 240304 has been approved. 

Please assign and process resulting Purchase Requisition. 

This e-mail was generated automatically. 
Please do not reply. 

) 

) 

1 
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. . 

) 

) 

· ~Supplier: 
Company 

Goods recipient: 
ToowooDO 
Toowoomba DO 
Valerie ODELL 
178 Hume St 
TOOWOOMBA OLD 4350 

Item Product number 

Delivery date/ Order quantity 
Performance ~eriod 

1 

25.06.2014 

Item long text 
Please refer to quotation QTE000130722 
Contact person: Linda Linnan 46163711 

2 

25.06.2014 

for item 1 

Description 

Unit 

Name 
Date 

Mondeo Blue Hip Belt 
Size2 

EA 

Freight 

EA 

18.06.2014 

Subm. deadline/ext. Supplier product no. 
bid 

Price per unit Net value 

GSP339900 
( 415N82=SK050-09) 

AAF000001 

Total value: 281.00 AUD 
1.50 AUD 

282.50 AUD 
Tax amount: 

Total value (gross): 

Account assignment 

Quantity Assigned to 

Cost Center 2001426 

G/L account 

530304 

Business area 

Please deliver to: 
DEPT EDUCATION TRAINING & 
EMPLYMT 
Valerie Odell 
P.O. Box 38 
TOOWOOMBA QLD 4350 
AUSTRALIA 

Location 
Company 
1203 Toowoomba Geo Area 
P.O. Box 38 
TOOWOOMBA QLD 4350 
AUSTRALIA 

Requester: 
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



Page 85 redacted for the following reason:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
s 78b(2)(e) of the RTI Act 



EquipmentID SchoolName RequestDate CatalogueName CategoryCode CatalogueNo Centre Type Affiliation Date sent
2663571 Currimundi Special School 14/02/2014 Over Toilet Shower Chair ADL ADL0008 Special School 26/03/2014
15164n Currimundi Special School 28/08/2014 Toilet Step with rails ADL ADL0040 Special School 11/09/2014
3320005 Mango Hill State School 7/03/2014 Cut‐out Desk Lge DSK DSK0001 Special School 16/06/2014
3151885 Kurwongbah State School 20/05/2014 Cut‐out Desk Sm DSK DSK0001 Special School 5/06/2014
2663914 Currimundi Special School 25/06/2014 Height Adjustable Desk (NSW) DSK Special School 26/06/2014
1060951 Currimundi Special School 25/06/2014 Desk Extension   DSKa Special School 26/06/2014
3338167 Redcliffe Special 26/05/2015 Hoist Skipper Promed Hoist and sling package MAN MAN0019 Special School 11/06/2015
2701034 Currimundi Special School 21/11/2014 Rollerchair Trailblazer Power Wheelchair MOBP MOBP0054 Special School 21/11/2014

3121299
Hervey Bay Special School 23/03/2015

Gazelle size 2, with tray POS POS0009
Special School

Held by at base or HB 
Special, available 28/04/2015

479335+a‐j Caboolture Special School 26/05/2014 Mygo Stander POS Special School New equipment 23/06/2014
3334808 Currimundi Special School 24/11/2014 Sidelyer POS POS0003 Special School 20/03/2015

3344970 Caboolture Special School
11/05/2015

Corner Chair, high back, raised, sloping with pommel, 
shoulder straps, adjustable wings SEAT SEAT0007 Special School

11/06/2015

2700161 Pine Rivers ECDP 24/06/2015 Lion Chair Jenx  SEAT SEAT0013 Special School 13/07/2015

File C - North Coast Region - RTI Application 340/5/3613 -Document 1 of 72

S
ection 47(3)(b) of the R

T
I A

ct - contrary to the public interest



Date due
26/06/2014
2/04/2015

19/09/2014
19/09/2014
19/09/2014
19/09/2014
18/09/2015
2/04/2015

18/09/2015

2/04/2015
26/06/2015

18/09/2015

11/12/2015
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Adjustable Chair ‐ adol.
Adjustable Ladder Frame ‐ 
medium

Adjustable Ladder Frame ‐ large

Corner Chair, high back, raised, 
sloping with pommel, shoulder 
straps, adjustable wings

Bolster and Swing Frame

Cut‐out Desk

DES Tilt‐in‐space chair 

File C - North Coast Region - RTI Application 340/5/3613 -Document 3 of 72



Feeder Seat ‐ large with sitter wedge

Feeder Seat ‐ small with sitter wedge
Feeder Seat ‐ medium with sitter 
wedge, mobile base available

Firm‐n‐Fold Ultra Portable Massage 
Table ‐ Adjustable Flexistand ‐ Small

Flexistand ‐ Medium
Flexistand ‐ Medium

Height Adjustable Desk ‐ small

Height Adjustable Desk ‐ medium
Foxi Children's Walker  Height Adjustable Desk ‐ large

File C - North Coast Region - RTI Application 340/5/3613 -Document 4 of 72



Height Adjustable wheelchair desk ‐ 
cutout and L hinged flap

Hokki Seat 460mm

Jenx High Back Corner Chair ‐ large

Jenx Humphrey Adjustable Prone 
Stander

Ladderback Chair ‐ medium
Ladderback Chair ‐ medium

Ladderback Chair ‐ 
large with armrest

File C - North Coast Region - RTI Application 340/5/3613 -Document 5 of 72



Jolly Beech Wood High Chair 

Ladder frame, not adjustable Lion Chair Jenx 

Manual Arts Desk

File C - North Coast Region - RTI Application 340/5/3613 -Document 6 of 72



Manual Wheelchair 13" Quickie

Manual Wheelchair 12" Glide 1

Manual Wheelchair 14" Glide 2

Mulholland Walkabout ‐ youth

File C - North Coast Region - RTI Application 340/5/3613 -Document 7 of 72



Over Toilet Shower Chair, 16" Over Toilet Shower Chair, 15"

Over Toilet Shower Chair

Penguin Prone Stander 

File C - North Coast Region - RTI Application 340/5/3613 -Document 8 of 72



Portable collapsible change table Rollator paediatric

Tilt stool ‐ small
Tilt stool ‐ medium
Tilt stool ‐ extra large with 
armrest

Special Tomato Soft Touch Liner 

Toilet Safety Frame Arm Support, 
FAS

Toilet Backrest with foot and arm rest, 
FAS
Toilet Backrest with foot and arm rest, 
FAS
Toilet Back Support ‐ large

File C - North Coast Region - RTI Application 340/5/3613 -Document 9 of 72



Toilet Step with handrails Wedge 

File C - North Coast Region - RTI Application 340/5/3613 -Document 10 of 72



File C - North Coast Region - RTI Application 340/5/3613 -Document 11 of 72

S
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T
I A

ct - contrary to the public interest

S
ection 47(3)(b) of the R

T
I A

ct - contrary to the public interest
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14/02/2014

1

Additional NCR loans items

14/2/14
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
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7
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14/02/2014

8
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14/02/2014

9
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

s 78b(2)(e) of the RTI Act st
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Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest
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Page 131 redacted for the following reason:
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Section 47

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



Page 144 redacted for the following reason:
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
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Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interestSection 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest



Page 151 redacted for the following reason:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
s 78b(2)(e) of the RTI Act 
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Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public 

Sec

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
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